

CHAPTER 103—S.F.No. 1006

An act relating to veterans; authorizing the veterans homes board to define residency by board rule; amending Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 198.022.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 198.022, is amended to read:

198.022 ELIGIBILITY OF SPOUSES AND SURVIVING SPOUSES.

The board is authorized to admit eligible spouses of those veterans who are or if living would be, eligible for admission to the homes.

(1) Except as provided in section 198.03, all applicants for admission to one of the Minnesota veterans homes must be without adequate means of support and unable by reason of wounds, disease, old age, or infirmity to properly maintain themselves.

(2) Veterans must have served in a Minnesota regiment or have been credited to the state of Minnesota, or have been a resident of the state in accordance with board rules preceding the date of application for admission.

(3) Spouses and surviving spouses of eligible veterans must be at least 55 years of age, have been residents of the state of Minnesota in accordance with board rules preceding the date of application for admission, and meet the criteria for admission to a home established in the rules of the home in accordance with this chapter and the applicable statutes and rules of the department of health.

Presented to the governor May 6, 1993

Signed by the governor May 7, 1993, 2:51 p.m.

CHAPTER 104—S.F.No. 1466

An act relating to state lands; releasing certain reversionary interests of the state to independent school district No. 911, Cambridge; amending Laws 1963, chapter 350, section 3.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Laws 1963, chapter 350, section 3, is amended to read:

Sec. 3. The lands described in section 1 as Tract B shall be conveyed without consideration and shall be conditioned upon the continued use of said property for public ~~school~~ purposes, and upon discontinuance for such use, the title

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

for said property shall revert to the state of Minnesota, and shall be further subject to an easement for highway purposes over that part of said tract lying east of a line drawn 150 feet west of and parallel to the easterly boundary line of said tract.

Sec. 2. QUITCLAIM OF STATE'S INTEREST.

At the request of independent school district No. 911, Cambridge, the commissioner of administration shall transfer and convey in the name of the state of Minnesota, by quitclaim deed in such form as the attorney general approves, to independent school district No. 911, Cambridge, those reversionary interests released by the amendment made in section 1, in regard to all or any part of the property described as Tract B in Laws 1963, chapter 350, section 1. A conveyance under this section is effective retroactively to April 30, 1964, the date of the original conveyance of Tract B from the state to independent school district No. 911, Cambridge.

Sec. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This act is effective the day following final enactment.

Presented to the governor May 3, 1993

Signed by the governor May 5, 1993, 6:13 p.m.

CHAPTER 105—S.F.No. 240

An act relating to health; changing the membership requirements of the board of nursing; amending Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 148.181, subdivision 1.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1992, section 148.181, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **MEMBERSHIP.** The board of nursing ~~shall consist~~ consists of 11 members appointed by the governor, each of whom ~~shall~~ must be a resident of this state. Five members ~~shall~~ must be registered nurses, each of whom ~~shall~~ must have graduated from an approved school of nursing, ~~shall~~ must be licensed as a registered nurse in this state, and ~~shall~~ must have had at least five years experience in nursing practice, nursing administration, or nursing education immediately preceding appointment. One of the five ~~shall~~ must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a professional nursing program approved by the board under section 148.251 during the five years immediately preceding appointment, ~~and~~ one of the five ~~shall~~ must have had at least two years executive or teaching experience in a practical nursing program approved by the board under section 148.251 during the five years immediately

New language is indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.